
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny 
Panel to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Monday, 20 May 2019

TIME: 2.00 pm

VENUE: Committee Room 1, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies 

2  Declarations of Interest 

3  Minutes of meeting held on 18 March 2019 and matters arising (Pages 1 - 4)

4  Proposed New Greater Manchester Police Divisional Structure 

5  Salford Community Safety Strategy - Performance/Update 

6  Greater Manchester Waste Management Contract Update 

7  Work Programme 2019/20 (Pages 5 - 12)

8  Any other business 

9  Next Meeting - Monday, 17 June 2019 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3013
Mike Relph Senior Democratic Services Adviser E-Mail: mike.relph@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL

18th March 2019

Meeting commenced: 2.00 p.m.
“                  ended: 4:10 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Mullen - in the Chair

Councillors Fletcher, Karen Garrido, Hunt, McCusker, Ryan and 
Turner.

Councillor David Lancaster - Lead Member for Environment and 
Community Safety

OFFICERS: David Robinson - Head of Service Streetscene and Parks
John Wooderson - Head of Urban Renewal
Mike Relph - Senior Democratic Services Adviser

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillors Hunt, McIntyre, 
Warner and Wheeler.

2. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 18th February, 2019, were agreed 
as a correct record.

3. TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME - REGULATORY SERVICES UPDATE

John Wooderson gave a presentation which provided an update on the 
Transformation Programme in relation to Regulatory Services, which focussed on 
the following issues/themes:-

 Key objectives
 Next steps
 Staff development and training
 Digital solutions
 Increased partnership working
 External pressures
 Conclusions

Members raised issues and commented on, and noted them, as follows:-

(a) What emphasis was placed on identifying vulnerable residents and ensuring 
there welfare? This was dependent on the definition of vulnerable, but appropriate 
and relevant data was held in various forms and locations, and used as necessary.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



(b) Was there any potential for the systems adopted to be used to support elected 
members case management procedures? It was agreed this was not the best use of 
the resources concerned and an issue which should be examined elsewhere.

(c) Whether the move to “on line” services limited access by certain residents, 
particularly the elderly? This issue was recognised and while the use of “on line“ 
services was being encouraged there would always be other means of access, 
including the call centre service.

(d) In reference to the health and safety advice support provided to schools, it was 
indicated this was only for those where Salford City Council acted as the local 
education authority (LEA), though there was the potential to extend this service to 
other educational establishments and the income generation opportunities this could 
provide.

(e) What was the potential for a single view system? This remained the long term 
aim, but it would be a lengthy process in consolidating the many existing systems 
under one umbrella.

(f)  What methods were used to measure performance? This was generally done 
through bench marking with other similar local authorities, though finding truly like for 
like comparisons, often proved difficult. Comments, complaints and comments 
received, were also taken into account.

RESOLVED: THAT the contents of the presentation be noted.

4. TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME - WASTE PARKS AND STREETSCENE 
SERVICES UPDATE

David Robinson gave a presentation which provided an update on the 
Transformation Programme in relation to Waste Parks and Streetscene Services, 
which focussed on the following issues/themes:-

 Context
 Our public and its services
 Growth of our City and future service demand
 Principles of transformation
 Introduction of digital solutions
 Current and future digital developments
 Summary

Members raised issues and commented on, and noted them, as follows:-

(a) In response to a question it was indicated that close, good and generally co-
operative relationships existed with social housing providers. While there was 
normally an understanding of what their role and responsibilities were, on occasions 
there was need to take necessary action to escalate these and ensure they were 
honoured. The role of the City Council’s representative on the respective social 
housing providers’ management boards was recognised in developing and 
enhancing partnership links, as well as raising issues of concern as necessary. 

Page 2



(b) Reference was made to the estimated 15% growth in household across Salford 
over the next five years and whether this would necessitate a similar growth in the 
workforce? It was indicate this was a case which would have to be made.

(c) Was there a weekend cleaning service? Yes there was, but this was primarily for 
shopping areas, or essential unforeseen events, not matters of regular maintenance.

(d) How many street champions were there? Currently there were over 100.

(e) Reference was made to planned local activities during the forthcoming Keep 
Britain Tidy Week, on which more detailed information would be provided in due 
course to all elected members, as part of a wider publicity campaign.

(f) What was the response time in relation to information gathered via the hand held 
devices used by the refuse collection team? In general 99% of the information was 
acted upon swiftly.

(g) Clarification was sought with regard the procedures and protocols for dealing with 
instances of fly-tipping, particularly enforcement action. It was replied these were 
dependent on the individual circumstances of each case, the location and the 
severity of the offence etc. If offenders could be indentified then appropriate 
enforcement action would be implemented. Members were also provided with an 
overview of the relevant legislation and powers available to local authorities to deal 
with fly-tipping.

(h) Also in relation to fly-tipping, reference was made to the relatively small size of 
the relevant enforcement teams and as a result whether more focused campaigns, 
or activity would be more effective? The benefits of such an approach were 
recognised and employed on occasions, but ultimately it was through education to 
raise awareness of the anti-social aspect of the problem and in turn change existing 
attitudes, would it be resolved.

RESOLVED:  THAT the contents of the presentation be noted.
  

5. GREATER MANCHESTER PLASTIC PLEDGE

The Strategic Director for Place, submitted a report indicating the Greater 
Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) had launched a plastic free campaign, with 
an ambition to be single use plastic free by the end of 2020. Salford, as one of ten 
local authorities in Greater Manchester, had been requested to sign the pledge, 
working towards this ambition. It was reported the report had been considered by the 
Lead Member for Environment and Community Safety who had given approval to 
Salford City Council signing the Greater Manchester plastic pledge.

It was agreed that this initiative was a positive one, but required appropriate publicity 
and promotion to ensure it aims were fully realised.

RESOLVED:  THAT the report be noted.

Page 3



6. WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20

Members gave consideration to the Panel’s suggested Work Programme for 
2019/20. 

RESOLVED: THAT the Panel’s Work Programme 2019/20 as now submitted, be 
approved subject to the incorporation of the following possible matters, subject to 
them being feasible and within the remit of the Panel:-

 Overview of the Community Payback Scheme 
 Periodic and individual attendance of neighbourhood managers to provide 

updates on activities within their respective areas.
 Funding received by Salford City Council, or by schemes and organisations it 

has a stake in and their subsequent impact.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was noted that the next meeting of the Panel would be held on Monday, 20th

May, 2019, commencing at 2.00 pm.

8. COUNCILLOR JOHN MULLEN

As this was the last meeting of the Panel for the Municipal Year 2018/19, thanks 
were extended to Councillor John Mullen for his work and dedication as Chair over 
the past twelve months.

Page 4



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS

Date Topic/Action Responsible officer(s)

20th May 2019
Salford Community Safety Strategy - Performance/Update

Proposed new GMP Divisional Structure 

GM Waste Management Contract Update

Jeanette Staley

GMP

David Seager

17th June 2019 Salford Community Leisure (SCL) Impact Report 

Budget 2018/2019 Monitoring (Quarterly)

Business Plan 2018/19 end of year and year ahead

Progress on the development/introduction of a “”Street Charter” policy (initially 
considered 19/11/18) including focus on disabled accessibility in parks

Sam Sandford / Steve 
Hassall

Paul Hutchings

Sarah Ashurst

Dave Seager

22nd July 2019

August 2019 No Meeting - Recess

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 7



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

16th September 2019

21st October 2019 Budget 2019/2020 Monitoring (Quarterly) Paul Hutchings

18th November 2019 Impact of the introduction of the Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities 
Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Update (previously submitted 
1911/18)

December 2019 No Meeting - Christmas

20th January 2020 Salford City Council’s Emergency Planning and Business Community 
Approach Update (previously considered 21/1/19)

Jeanette Staley

P
age 6



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

ABEYANCE LIST

Continuing evaluation of additional £300,000 street cleaning initiatives funded through 2017/18 Budget 
(update provided to October 2018 meeting)  
Associated issues to be considered separately, or in conjunction with:-

 Tacking environmental crime; powers available and successes achieved
 Greenspace Strategy
 Restoration/revitalisation or alternative use of disused outdoor sports spaces (eg tennis courts) 

David Seager / David 
Robinson / John 
Wooderson

Protocol for Managing Unauthorised Encampments - current legislation and requirements of local 
authorities (information provided further consideration by Panel required to be confirmed)

Stephen Kearney/
Peter Openshaw

Greater Manchester Integrated Place Jacquie Russell

P
age 7



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

Portfolio of the Board Membership 

1. Community Safety 
2. Communities and Neighbourhoods 
3. Regulatory Services (including Environmental Health, Trading 
Standards, Licensing) 
4. Operational Services (including Citywide, bereavement, 
operational transport, refuse and street cleansing, parks 
management, grounds maintenance) 
5. Salford Community Leisure Client 
6. Cultural strategy 
7. to be the designated Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 
8. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this 
functional area.

Councillor Burch (Chair)
Councillor Karen Garrido (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Barnes
Councillor Fletcher
Councillor Humphreys
Councillor McCusker
Councillor Nelson
Councillor Ryan
Councillor Turner
Councillor Walker
Councillor Warner
Councillor Wheeler

P
age 8



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL - RESPONSES/UPDATES TO RECOMMENDATIONS 

TOPIC AND RECOMMENDATIONS UPDATE

1. 15 October 2018 - Waste and Recycling Management 

Request  for the Panel to be provided with the following –

 data on recycling rates, ideally on an electoral ward basis, or if this is not 
possible by collection day.

 data on fly tipping rates on an electoral ward basis, both pre and post 
the introduction of the three weekly domestic waste collection service.

 a demonstration of the “in cab” recording and monitoring technology, 
used by the teams undertaking the weekly domestic waste collection 
service.

Updates in respect of the three bullet points 
detailed were provided and considered at the 
19th November 2018 meeting.

2 15 October 2018 - Budget Monitoring (Salford Innovation Park)

Request for information with regard to progress with the Salford Innovation 
Park achieving current income targets. 

Requested update submitted to meeting on 21st 
January 2019 for consideration. (This matter 
primarily lies within the remit of the Growth and 
Prosperity Scrutiny Panel and if any further 
actions are deemed necessary the Panel may 
feel it more appropriate to refer them there)

P
age 9



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

3. 19 November 2018 - Waste Collection Teams “In Cab” Technology

The potential for income generation, further financial savings and other 
possible efficiencies, arising from the introduction of the new technology and 
the resulting information collected be encouraged and identified as part of 
continuing evaluation.

Further update be provided to the panel on progress with the introduction of the 
technology, its development, resulting benefits, potential for improvement and 
any other relevant issues.

Ongoing

Provisionally scheduled for June 2019 meeting.

4. 19 November 2018 - Waste Collection Rates/Fly-Tipping Incidents Update 

In recognition as its importance as a tool in combating fly-tipping, the Lead 
Member for Environment and Community Safety be requested to continue with 
current separate representations at a Greater Manchester level to (a) the Home 
Office requesting that funds raised through the Proceeds of Crime Act (POCA) 
2002 could be used by local authorities for the provision of CCTV

The Lead Member for Environment and Community Safety to continue with 
representations H.M. Courts Service requesting the penalties for fly-tipping and 
environmental crime are proportionate with both the individual offence and the 
time and cost of the investigations into them, which led to a successful 
prosecution.

Ongoing - Panel to be updated on progress as 
necessary

Ongoing - Panel to be updated on progress as 
necessary

P
age 10



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2018/19 

5. 19 November 2018 - Street Charter (Pavement and Public Areas Disabled 
Access)

Update to be provided on the creation of a “Street Charter” Ongoing - Panel to be updated on progress in 
due course as Charter is developed

6. 19 November 2018 - Licensing Arrangements for Animal Based Businesses

Further update to be provided detailing activity and arising issues as result of 
the introduction of the Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving 
Animals) (England) Regulations 2018.

Provisionally scheduled for November 2019 
meeting.

7. 21 January 2019 - Budget 2018/19 Monitoring 

Issues with regard to the performance and management of the Salford 
University Business Park (SUBP) to be referred to the Growth and Prosperity 
Scrutiny Panel for consideration.

Further information/clarification sought in relation miscellaneous 
projects/schemes detailed within the Budget 2018/19

Referred to Growth and Prosperity Scrutiny 
Panel

Requested information circulated to members 
on 13 February 2019.

8. 18 February 2019 - Library Implementation Plan 2017/18

Miscellaneous information sought with regard to various aspects of the Plan Requested information circulated to members 
on 13 March 2019.

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 18 March 2019 and matters arising
	7 Work Programme 2019/20

